From: Richard Williamson

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Himes, Daryl; Hill, Kai (she/they); Smith, Quantindra

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Chavez, Araceli; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Fraser Humphreys

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bryce Corporation; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2112(b)

Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 4:48:40 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to
open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon,

| am in receipt of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on October 17, 2023.
Thank you,

Richard Williamson

rwilliamson@brycecorp.com

E Richard Williamson | Executive Vice President
Office: 901-369-4487 | Mobile: 901-736-0779

Bryce Corporation * 4505 Old Lamar « Memphis * TN « 38118 +United States
hitp://www.brycecorp.com

http://www.linkedin.com/company/bryce-corporation

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Richard Williamson <rwilliamson@brycecorp.com>; Himes, Daryl <Himes.Daryl@epa.gov>; Hill, Kai (she/they)
<Hill.Kai@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan
(he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bryce Corporation; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2112(b)

[EXTERNAL]

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on October 17,
2023, in the matter of Bryce Corporation; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2112(b).

Mr. Williamson—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced

documents?

Sincerely,

QBlrarnon &L Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist


mailto:rwilliamson@brycecorp.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Himes.Daryl@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Kai@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov
mailto:Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov
mailto:Annicella.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:fhumphreys@brycecorp.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.brycecorp.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C9be6419f644949b9c91f08dbcf526fe9%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638331725199382215%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=np9nICH82xSxHGZ82vyw3BFk1WroQwEUHGM9WlIh0IM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fbryce-corporation&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C9be6419f644949b9c91f08dbcf526fe9%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638331725199382215%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KvmKxzG4q4BzjBuWXAC5XyVMZq6oWy2Iz%2BsTY%2FPrN84%3D&reserved=0

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



